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Dear Dr Wilkins

Thank you for your letter of 20 September to the Rt Hon Greg Clark MP, about post boxes in
the Shaw and Crompton area. | am replying as this matter falls within my Ministerial portfolio.

| am grateful to you for bringing the Council’'s concerns to my attention. As a result, | asked
my officials to contact Royal Mail. | know that Moya Greene, Chief Executive of the Royal Mail
Group responded to your letter, explaining how they are trying to resolve the post boxes issue.
Please see attachment.

| hope that the situation is speedily resolved to the satisfaction of the Oldham residents.
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MARGOT JAMES MP
Minister for Small Business, Consumers & Corporate Responsibility



